From: Roy Bateman

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs. SF (LIB)

Cc: DPH-workplaces-20

Subject: La Raza Centro Legal - public board meeting - April 20, 2022
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 3:01:12 AM

Attachments: LRCL logo as of September 2021.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library,

Please see below for a notice of a public meeting of the Board of Directors of La Raza
Centro Legal. We're providing this notice to you for posting in accordance with San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L.

Please reply with a confirmation that this notice has been received and posted in the
necessary locations. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks for your help!

Take care,

Roy Bateman, Secretary

Board of Directors

La Raza Centro Legal, San Francisco
474 Valencia Street, Suite 295

San Francisco CA 94103

La Raza Centro Legal invites you to a public meeting of our Board of Directors. (Please note that
this meeting will be held via Zoom.)

La Raza Centro Legal, San Francisco

Board of Directors

Public Meeting

Wednesday, April 20, 2022, 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

For further information about the meeting, or if you have any questions, please call (415) 575-3500.
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Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93327528688?pwd=SmJ50FBMOVhHNS9BcOgvUESYyVGI2UT09

Meeting ID: 933 2752 8688

Passcode: 756979

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,93327528688#,,,,*756979# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,93327528688H#,,,,*756979# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 933 2752 8688
Passcode: 756979
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aeGMBB9tMn
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